

Statement of Evidence:

C143

East Quarter Corner of Section 14, Township 38 North, Range 30 West, Graham Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

1852 Original US General Land Office survey set a wood post at this location and bearing trees were recorded.

8" Aspen	N 25 E	12 links
8" Ash	N 64 W	9 links

1944 County Engineer's Notebook No. 164 contains a road survey for CAR 25 running south to north on section line. Corner is shown marked by a hub set in center of road with fence lines east and west. Ties:

Twin cherry	W	47.0'
Burned FP	E	52.5'

Stationing gives distances of 2657.8 feet to the SE corner and 2658.5 feet to the NE corner with a delta angle of 0-30' right.

1985 Ronald Engelmeyer, LS 13334, found no monument at this corner and set a cast iron monument at a fence line west, occupation line east, and the centerline of roads north/south. Verified location with measurements to the occupied center of section and sixteenth occupation line north. He filed a Certificate of Location (#173453).

2003 Found CIM and measured 2658.29 feet to the NE corner and 2659.52 feet to the SE corner with a deflection angle of 0-28'-23" right. Position agrees with 1944 assumed position and is accepted as marking the obliterated corner position.
County Coordinates Obtained by GPS:
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)
N- 183081.800
E- 505225.212

2008 Found CIM and measured 2658.29 feet to the NE corner and 2659.52 feet to the SE corner. CIM fits 1985 Engelmeyer ties. Position agrees with 1944 assumed position and is accepted as marking the obliterated corner position. Coordinates obtained by GPS coincide with 2003 position.